Gerald Casundo

AGRICULTURE (PLANT PROTECTION)

PROFILE

I am a fresh graduate at Visayas State University with the degree of Bachelor of Science in Major in Plant Protection. Agriculture. specializing Plant Pathology. I can function well both in a collaborative and individual setting. Furthermore, I am keen to learn something new that is outside of my current expertise and can adapt to the different working environment.

NOTABLE ACHIEVEMENT

Primary School-With Honor Dean's Lister Award Tertiary School-Cum laude

EDUCATION

Primary School

Caulisinan Elementary School 2005-2012

TESDA-Advance Computer Literacy Program Eze LoGeek

2014

Secondary School

Bunga National High School 2012-2016

Senior High School-Crop and Animal **Production**

Visayas State University Senior High School 2016-2018

Online Courses-DOST Program

Coursera Inc. 2020-2021

BS in Agriculture- Plant Protection (Plant Pathology)

Visayas State University 2018-2022

EXPERTISE

- Basic Plant Pathological Practices
- Production of Organic Concoctions and Feeds
- · Proficient in (MS word, Excell, and Powerpoint)
- Advance in Computer Literacy



CONTACT



+63936 063 5540



gc.casundo@vsu.edu.ph

linkedin.com/in/gerald-casundo-28a3611b3

ADDRESS

Brgy. Bunga, Baybay City, Leyte. Philippines

EXPERIENCE

National Abaca Research Center (NARC)- 2022

- DNA Extraction- Polymerase Chain Reaction
- Plant Diseases Survey of Abaca Plantation from Designated Area of Eastern Visayas
- · Sterilization of Contaminated Tools and Equipment

Eco-FARMI-Visayas State University-2018 Intern

- Production of Organic Concoction (FPJ, FAA,
- Farming Organically of Crops and Animal Husbandry

ORGANIZATION AFFILIATION

College of Agriculture and Food Sciences USSCF

 Board Member 2021-2022

Plant Protection Major Association PPMA

 President 2021-2022

REFERENCES

Prof. Elsie E. Salamat-Assistant Professor and **ACRO Head**

Visayas State University

Phone: +639282563474

Email: elsie.salamat@vsu.edu.ph

Dr. Robelyn T. Piamonte- Director, VSU National Abaca Research Center (NARC) **Visayas State University**

Phone: (+63-053) 525-0140 local 1058 (office)

Email: rtpiamonte@vsu.edu.ph